
  1 

 
 
RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the hybrid meeting held on 1 March 2023 at 3.00pm 
Present physically: N Savvas, CEO (part)  
   

Present virtually: C Higgins, Chair  
D Wildridge, Vice Chair (part) 

E D’Souza 

  

In attendance: A McGarel, CFO  
A Swift, Group Director Estates  
A Wheeler, Executive Director Curriculum Initiatives 
C Willcocks, Group Director IT 
D Townsend, SAT Health and Safety Manager 
G Grainger, Chief Information Officer 
R Stevenson, Group Operations Director 
S Gales, Governance Professional 
S Graham, Chief People Officer 

  

Apologies: A Maltpress 
K Points  
M Chatt, Deputy CFO  

M Whittingham 
R Murray 

  

Absent: None 
 

  Action 
1. Declaration of Interests and Apologies for absence  
 C Higgins, E D’Souza and N Savvas declared their roles as Governors of West 

Suffolk College. No other interests were declared in relation to the items of the 
agenda were declared. 

 

   
 Apologies were accepted from A Maltpress, K Points, M Whittingham and R Murray.  
   
N Savvas joined the meeting at 3.05pm  
   
2. Minutes of the meeting held on 23 November 2022  
 The minutes of the meeting held on 23 November 2022 were agreed as an accurate 

record. 
 

   
3. Matters Arising from meeting held on 23 November 2022  
 Most matters arising from the previous meeting were discussed later in the agenda 

or were ongoing to be reported at the next meeting. 
 

   
 Trustees noted there were more ongoing items than usual and queried if the 

Executive had sufficient capacity to complete the items. The Executive noted the 
actions are ongoing due to the complexity of some of the projects. 

 

   
4. Risk Register Extract  
 Trustees received an extract of the updated Risk Register.  
   
 Trustees noted the recent cyber security news about TicTok and queried whether 

this posed a particular risk to the Trust. C Willcocks noted that our security settings 
prohibit downloads of TicTok to Trust-owned devices. 

 

   
 Trustees queried our confidence in our cyber security. C Willcocks confirmed that 

we feel our cyber security is effective though noted the education sector has been 
heavily targeted by hackers. C Willcocks noted that the risk of cyber security will be 
a long-term risk, but advised we expect it to be mitigated to an amber risk following 
the mitigations being put in place. 

 

   



  2 

 Trustees noted the updates compared to the extract reviewed at the last meeting of 
the Committee, and asked R Stevenson to convey the Committee’s thanks to the 
team for their work mitigating the risks (especially cyber security). 

R Stevenson 

   
 Trustees reviewed the risks and felt assured that the mitigations proposed were 

appropriate 
 

   
5. Executive Board summary report  

i. Health and Safety   
 Trustees received and noted the overview report provided, which summarised the 

discussions from the Health and Safety Board.  
 

   
 a) Health and Safety termly report (autumn term)  
 Trustees received and considered the detailed report provided and D Townsend 

summarized the key points. 
 

   
 Trustees discussed the actions relating to driving to work.  
   
 Trustees noted the difficulties in maintain sufficient First Aiders and queried if any 

incentives were offered to encourage volunteers. R Stevenson outlined the Group-
wide policy. 

 

   
 Trustees commended the quality of the report and recommended the KPI overview 

from the final page be put at the start of the report in future, with a sentence to 
explain any action being taken for any red-rated KPIs. 

D Townsend 

   
 Trustees noted the high completion rates for mandatory health and safety training 

and discussed the actions taken to achieve this. 
 

   
 Trustees noted the array of local and international trips and visits being undertaken 

by our students and queried how this workload is being managed. D Townsend 
outlined the process being used to manage the health and safety arrangements for 
the visits. 

 

   
 Trustees asked if we report on near misses whilst on trips and visits. D Townsend 

confirmed that we do. 
 

   
ii. Sustainability   

 Trustees received and considered the overview report provided, which summarised 
the discussions from the Sustainability Board; and the detailed update reports 
provided.  

 

   
 Trustees noted the current funding for the Green Skills project ends on 31 March 

2023 and queried whether, to continue this work, additional funding will be needed 
and how this would be funded. A Wheeler answered this and agreed to provide a 
detailed funding update at the next meeting. Trustees suggested that whole it is 
critical to access all possible external funds, it now appropriate for sustainability 
becomes part of mainstream planning across the ECG  

A Wheeler 

   
 Trustees noted BASVIC are leading on sustainability in the sector and suggested 

we share best practice with them. 
A Wheeler 

   
 Trustees queried whether there is scope for business sponsorship to continue the 

Green Skills project. A Wheeler agreed to consider this within his next report. 
A Wheeler 

   
iii. Infrastructure  
 Trustees received and noted the overview report provided which summarised the 

discussions from the Infrastructure Board. 
 

   
   
   



  3 

6. People Update  
i. KPI Report  
 Trustees received and considered the paper provided and S Graham summarised 

the key points. 
 

   
D Wildridge left the meeting at 4pm. The Committee noted that it was no-longer quorate, 
however continued the meeting as there were no decisions to be made.  

 

   
 Trustees discussed the cost-of-living crisis and the impact this is having on staff 

retention/turnover/recruitment and pay expectations. The CEO discussed the 
impact this is having in the education sector, particularly within the primary and 
secondary sectors, and outlined the additional mitigations we have put in place. 

 

   
 Trustees noted the EDI report though queried the categories used for ‘religion or 

belief’ appeared confused. S Graham advised these are national metrics used and 
agreed to provide the definitions for each metric but would report back. 

S Graham 

   
ii. Update Report  

 Trustees received and considered the paper provided and S Graham summarised 
the key points. 

 

   
 Trustees commended the progress made and asked S Graham to convey the 

Committee’s thanks to the HR team. The focus on staff wellbeing is mitigating 
potential problems of recruitment and retention seen elsewhere in the sector. 

S Graham 

   
iii. Gender Pay Gap  

 Trustees received and considered the paper provided and S Graham summarised 
the key points. 

 

   
 Trustees recognised that the median figure in the Gender Pay Gap is a reflection of 

the staffing profile where seventy percent of the staffing of the Trust is female and 
the predominant occupation of the lower paid support roles are by female staff. S 
Graham noted the Trust maintains fair and open recruitment and selection 
processes which do not favour any candidate group. 

 

   
7. Physical Infrastructure Update  

 Trustees received and considered the paper provided and A Swift summarised the 
key points.  

 

   
 Trustees noted the impending building condition report and asked that, once 

received, this report be rated to identify the urgent priorities and the medium/long 
term priorities, and then incorporate it into long-term capital planning and budgeting. 

A Swift 

   
8. Virtual Infrastructure Update  

 Trustees received and considered the paper provided and C Willcocks summarised 
the key points. 

 

   
 Trustees commended the progress made on all fronts and asked C Willcocks to 

convey the Committee’s thanks to the IT team. 
C Willcocks 

   
 Trustees queried if we survey end-user feedback/satisfaction to triangulate the 

effectiveness of the service. C Willcocks summarised the plans to introduce this. 
 
C Willcocks is preparing a presentation to update Trustees on some of the metrics 
and processes involved, for information. 

 

   
9. Data, Systems and Processes Update  
 Trustees received and considered the paper provided and G Grainger summarised 

the key points. 
 

   



  4 

 Trustees noted these are sizeable projects and will be continuing over the medium-
term and asked future reports to show the upcoming milestones so they could track 
what was going well and any difficulties encountered.. It was encouraging that some 
projects may result in improved processes and savings of time/resource  in the short 
term. 

G Grainger 

   
10. Any Other Business  
 - Committee papers  
 Trustees thanked the Executive for the high-quality reports provided, though noted 

there is some duplication of the content of the reports and some possible confusion 
caused by presenting ECG-wide information. R Stevenson and S Gales to discuss 
and streamline. 

R Stevenson 
S Gales 

   
 The meeting closed at 4.27pm  

 


